
 
 

Untitled 
From: Greg Minadeo [e-mail address redacted] 
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:21 PM 
To: supplemental_examination 
Subject: reexamination request fees are suggested to raise from the current fee of $2,520 to a whopping 
$17,750. 

We think this fee increase way out of line! Will stiffel small Entreprenaurs
 
who in no way beable to afford almost $18,000 !!! Most inventors and small
 
business people use their own limited funds and credit cards to start a business..
 
agin no way they could afford these fees .. which are even way beyond what costs 

your office incurrs..
 

Greg Minadeo
 
Green Planet Solar Systems Corp. (Florida)
 
[e-mail address redacted]
 
[phone redacted]
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